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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "LAW USA" <LAWUSA@qg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 1:08 PM

Attach: Colorado Gubernatorial Candidate Questionnaire Presented by.wpd
Subject:  Attention: Congressman Tancredo, Mayor Hickenlooper & Dan Maes

The following was sent 10/12/10 to Congressman Tancredo, Mayor Hickenlooper
and Dan Maes.
Please feel free to tailor this and use with candidates in your own governors race.
Check back with www.LandAndWaterUSA.com for their answers.

Colorado Gubernatorial Candidate Questionnaire
Presented by:
Land And Water USA

(970) 284-6874 LAWUSA@g.com P.O.Box 155 La Salle, CO 80645
WWW.LANDANDWATERUSA.COM

Dear Congressman Tancredo, Mayor Hickenlooper and Dan
Maes,

Because you are candidates for the governorship of Colorado,
Land And Water USA would appreciate your answers to the
following questions before Friday, October 15, 2010.

You may fax, email or U.S. Postal mail.

Your answers and any comments you'd like to add, will be
posted on www.LandandWaterUSA.com

Thank you,

Roni Bell Sylvester Volunteer editor LAW USA

1) Will you promise to be ever vigilant and protect the States
Rights of Colorado from any entity, including federal, that would
threaten such? Yes No

2) Are you amenable to supporting the abolishment of "income"
tax, and the transitioning in of a fair, flat or American Consumer
Tax? Yes No

3) Given the fact that passage of Right To Work for Colorado
will be the biggest - zero cost to tax payer - incentive to
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multiple businesses/jobs (including film industry) to locate here, will
you encourage passage of Right To Work? Yes No

4) Regardless who's sworn in as Colorado's Attorney General, will you
promise to support and pursue A.G. John Suthers's initiated efforts to
repeal Obamacare? Yes No

5) Will you take the stand: "Zero (0) Muslim/Shariah Law" in the state
of Colorado ? Yes No

6) Because it is debatable as to the number of acres and structures
federal government legally/constitutionally owns in the United States,
will you demand federal government clearly identify the number of acres
and structures it believes it owns in the state of Colorado?

Yes No

7) In 2006, Governor Owens signed a Three State (Colorado, Wyoming,
Nebraska) Platte River Pact. In addition to its questionable
constitutionality (state was indebted by governor without vote of
citizens), its unforeseen consequences have proven out as detrimental
to Colorado's resource (in particular agriculture) production. Now that
you know this, will you aggressively seek to withdraw Colorado from
said agreement? Yes No

8) Do you favor the newest pursuit by U.S. Army and its partner the
Nature Conversancy, to ignore its 1982 promise (No further expansion.)
to citizen residents of Southeast Colorado (a.k.a. Pinon Canyon) by
threatening further takings of their property... again? Yes

No

9) Will you stand by entities whose properties abut U.S. borders, by
encouraging federal government to fulfill entities requests for securing
those borders? Yes No
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10) Will you initiate a employer sponsorship of illegal immigrants,
holding them wholly accountable for employee's health, housing and
educational needs? Yes No

11) Will you deport illegal immigrants who cannot show proof of
employer sponsorship?
Yes No

12) Position on Marijuana: Legalize Not legalize
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